
Question Answer

1  Do you anticipate proving data (GFI) on both 2F176 and the 2F152?

The simulation software code and associated documentation for the 2F176, the Tactical 

Environment (TEn) (Unclassified) software and the Interface Control Document (ICD) will be 

provided as Government Furnished Information (GFI). All publications and drawings associated 

with the training device will be provided to the contractor.

2 Will there be an Industry Day Group Forum at some point?
At this time the Government has not determined if an Industry Day Group Forum will be 

rescheduled for this requirement.

3 Will there be an opportunity to see the device in Ft. Worth?

Yes, there will be an opportunity to view the 2F176.  Please see details  posted on the Navy 

Electronic Business Opportunities (neco.navy.mil) and Federal Business Opportunities 

(FBO.org) NAWCTSD Business Opportunities website. 

4 And do you guys have an updated target for the release of the RFP?
Per the presolicitation announcement, the anticipated Request For Proposal release date is on 

or around 4 February 2016

5
Will the government allow potential bidders to have cameras and take photos of the 

C130 training device at the site visit?

Potential bidders are permitted to have cameras and take photos of the C-130 training device 

at the site visit.

6

I did read in the posting that only TSC III LOT II Prime Contractors (contractors previously 

awarded a contract within this vehicle) are considered an interested party in this contract 

action. 

Please confirm if we will  need to align with a TSC III LOT II Prime Contractor even to 

attend on the 12th?

A company must be aligned with a TSC III LOT II Prime Contractor in order to attend the 

scheduled Industry Day.

7
Will bidders be afforded a private slot to review the training device… or is this planned as 

an event where all bidders are in the device at the same time?  

Private site visit sessions are not available.   One combined session will be provide for all 

potential offerors at the same time.

8
Could you please tell me if any data CDs, or downloadable data, will be provided to 

bidders prior to… or during the site visit.
Data CDs or downloadable data, will not be provided prior or during the site visit.

9
Will prospective bidders be permitted to bring cameras and take photos of the device 

components to better evaluate requirements and existing architecture? See Question 3.

10
Can you please clarify what is the purpose of the 2nd site visit?  Is it to look at the site 

where the C-130T OFT, Device 2F152, will be relocated to?

The purpose of the Site Visit is for the Government to provide an opportunity for interested 

TSC III Lot II contractors (“offeror”) access to the 2F176 Flight Training Device (FTD) for 

purposes of acquiring familiarity with the FTD.

11 Please confirm whether or not any review of software will be available on the Ft Worth 

site visit.

The potential offerors will have an opportunity to view the software on the 2F176 device but a 

review of the software will not be available on the Fort Worth site visit.

N61340-16-R-0903:  C-130T Operational Flight Trainer (OFT) Device 2F152

Visual System Upgrade and Resolution of Hardware Obsolescence

as of 26 January 2015


